From: Ron Linton

To: Betty Garrett

Date:  03/11/2008 7:38 AM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Collins Draw Letter of Intent '

___ = Fwd: RE: Collins Draw Letter of Intent ' '
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Can you docket this under the Uranerz docket #. Thanks. Ron

>>> "Mike Thomas"-<mthomas@uranerz.com> 03/10/2008 6:23 PM >>>
Ron,

Here is a revised copy of the letter with the correct mailstop.
Mike

Mike Thomas BN
Environmental, Safety, and Health Manager
Uranerz Energy Corporation -

Work: 307-265-8900

Cell: 307-389-9489

Fax: 307-265-8904

Mthomas@uranerz.com

- From: Ron Linton [mailto:RCL1@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 1:02 PM
To: Mike Thomas

Cc: Bill VonTill

Subject: Re: Collins Draw Letter of Intent

Mike:

One minor change for address for Charles Miller. The Mailstop is T8D22. However, if you have already mailed it, it will
still get to .him w/o delay, no need to send another. If you make the change before you mail, send me an updated .pdf

version I can forward to the managers.
Ron

>'>>> "Mike Thomas"‘<mth‘omas@uraner'z.com> 03/1"0/2008 1:59 PM >>>

Hello Ron,

Attached is Uranerz's Letter of Intent for the Collins Draw ISR Project. The letter is addressed to Charles Miller with Bill
Von Till, John Corra (Director, WDEQ), and you CC'd. | will be mailing out the hard copy of the letter later this

afternoon. - The address | am sending it to is as follows:

Mr. Charles L. Miller, Director .

" Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs
U.'S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North, Mailstop T8F5
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Please let me know if the letter should be sent somewhere else,
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' Thanks, -
Mike

Mike Thomas - :
Environmental, Safety, and Health Manager
Uranerz Energy Corporation

Work: 307-265-8900

Cell: 307-389-9489

Fax: 307-265-8904

Mthomas@uranerz.com
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(“9 Uranerz

ENERGY CORPORATION
Match 10, 2008

Mr. Charles L. Millér, Director

‘Office of Federal arid State Materials and
Environmental Ménagement Programs
U.:S: Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint-North, Mailstop T8D22
11545 Rockville Pike:

Rockville, MD-20852

Re: Uranerz Energy Corporation Gollins:Draw. ISR Project Letter‘of Intent to Submit-a Source Material
License Application

* Dear Mr. Miller:

Uranerz Energy Corporation is'providing the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) with its intent to
submit a Source Material License: Application for the Collins"Draw ISR Project in-the third quarter of
2009. The Collins. Draw- ISR Prolect will produce uranium by the in situ. fecovery inethod and be
located ‘in. the Pumpkin Buttes Mmmg Disttict. of the Powder River Basin, Wyoming, The project will
consist of -a satellite operation ‘that will, include wellfields with associated headet houses, -an ‘ion
exchange circuit; deep disposal -well facilities; ‘associated ‘process and maintenance buxldmgs, and
materials storage. The. permit ‘boundary’ for the Collins Draw ISR Project will cover the following
ateas: Township 42N, Range 76W- Sections 1,.2, 11, and 12, and Township 43N, Range 76W Sections

" 25, 26, 35, and 36. The Collifis Draw- perrmt area is- approx1mately 5 niiles. from Uranerz Energy
-Corponatlons Nichols Ranch ISR PI‘O_]eCt ‘The uranium produced.at Collins: Draw will be shipped to the
Nichols:Ranch facility. for processing to yellowcake.

If you should have any question, ‘please contact me at 307-265:8900 oi by email ati
nithomas(@uraneérz.com.

Sincerely,

_Mlchael P. Thomas
Environmental, Safety, and Health Managex
Uraterz Energy Corpmahon

ccr Bill Von Till; Branch Chief, NRC-Uranium R’e,c.pvgry Licensing Branch
Ron Linton; Uranerz Project Manager
John Corra,, Dnector Wyoming Departiment of Envnonmental Quality
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